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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Pauline,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 9 APril 2018 2:03 PM

Pauline Tham; SUR

Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

RE:MVforSJU59152-DOA31/3/2018'Claimref:M1801690

The market value for SJU 59L52 is 524K - sZer (Est) as at March 2018'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto'com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,#O?-25 I 5(408933)

From: Pauline Tham [mailto:paulinetham @tokiomarine'com'sg]

Sent: MondaY, g APril2018 11:58 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto'com>

Cc: Ja nice Lee (LKKAuto) <Ja nice Lee@ I kkauto'com>

subject: MV for sJU5915Z - DOA 3t/312OI8. Claim ref : M1801690

Dear Janice,

We would like to check the MV for SJU5915Z'

DOA:3tl3l2Ot8

Thanks.
Regards :

Pautine Tham
Executive, Motor Ctaim DePartment

Tokio Marine lnsurance Singapore Ltd'
io r,ticiitr. Street #09-01 tiiio Marine centre singapore 069046

irCsl Cssz 6401 | F (651 6221 2101 | www'tokiomarine'com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named' lf you are not the

named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this

email. please notify the sender immediatery by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-

mailfrom Your system.
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